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AfLANTA FEDERAL CENTI::R 
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Counsel 
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San Antonio, Texas 78248 

SUBJECT: 	 Nustar Energy L.P. 
Cons~nt Agreement and Final Order 
Docket No. CERCLA-04-20\\-2046(b) 

Dear Ms. Fink: 

Ic:ncloscd please find an executed copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) that resolves 
the Comprehensive Environmental Response. Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) matter 
(Dockct Number CERCLA-04·201\-2046(b» involving Nu,1ar Energy L.P. The CAFO was filed with 
the Regional Hearing Clerk. a'} required by 40 C.F.R. Part 22 and ix.-came efiective on the date of the 
liIing. 

A!so enclosed, plt:use find a copy of the "Notice of Se(.~urities and Exchange Commi~sion Registrants' 
DUly to Disclose Environmental LegaJ Proceedings." This document puls you on notice of yuur 
potential duty to disc lust' to the Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) any environmental 
enforcement actions taken by the Environmental Proteetion Agency (EPA). If you have any questions 
with regards to the SEC'll environmental disclosure requIrements, you may refer to the contact phone 
number at the bottom of the SEC Notice. 

If}OI.l havt' any questions, please caU Me Robert Bookman at (4(4) 562-9169. 

Sincerely, 

/Ir.-.~~
L 

Caron B. Falconer, Chief 
EPCRA Enlbrcement Section 

Endosures 

!me/Oilt Aedress (URLJ • h!tp:i'\vww epa,goy 

Rooyt'I~lable • P"Il/.:Xl h!l'1 VHf;elati'e 01' OllS'X) b"-S::m ~c."<1 Paper rMw, !rum 30% POlll00~m~TJer) 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTfi:CTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


IN TIlE MATTER OF 	 ) 
) r-~ {=Nustar Tenninals Operations ) 

Partnership, L.P. ) Docket Number: CERCLA-04-2011.2046(~y ,- ,.' 
,;-' ,;., .

) 
Respondent. ) 

~...•..- ..~ 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

L Nature Qfthe A~tion 

1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 109 of the Compreht:nsive 
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCl.A), as amended, 42 USC. 
§ %09 and pursuant to the Consolidalcd Ru1es QfPractice Governing Administrative Assessment 
of Civil Penalties~ and the RevocationfTenninarlon or Suspen:sion ofPennim (Consolidaled 
Rules), codHicd at 40 C.F.R. Part 22. Complainant is the Director ofthc Air, Pesticides and 
Taxies 1'vfanagement Division, Region 4, l:nited States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 
Respondent is Nustar Terminals Operations Partnership, LP. 

2. Complainant and Respondenl have conferred for the purpose of settlement 
pursuant to 40 C.F,R. § 22.18(b) and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations 
de.'lcribed herein without a formal hearing. Therefore. without the taking of any evidence or 
testimony, the making of any argumem, or the adjudication ofany issue in this matter. and in 
accoroance with 4Q CF.R. § 22.13(b) and 22. 18(b). this Consent Agreement and Fin.! Order 
(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this maHer. 

It Prel~minary Statements 

3. The authority to take action under Section 109 ofCERCLA, 42l.i.S.C. § 9609 is 
vested in the Administrator ofEPA. The Administrator of EPA has dc-le-gated this authority 
ullder CERCLA to the Region.! Administt210rs by EPA Delegation 14-31 dated May 11,1994. 
The Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redelegated to the Director, Air. Pesticides and 
TOXlcS Management Division, the aut.hority under CERCLA by EPA Region 4 Delegation 14-31 
dated March 8, 1999, and updated August 6, 2004, Pursuant to these delegations, the Director of 
the Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division has the authority to commence an 
t'nlorcement action as the Complainant in this matter, 

4, Respondent, Nu.star Terminals Operations Partnership, T"p,~ docs business in the 
State of Georgia. 



5, Respondent is a "person" a< defined in Section 101(21) ofCERCLA, 42 U,S,C, 
§ %Ql(21), 

6, Respondent has a "facility" as that term is defined by Section 101(9) ofCERCLA, 
42 U,S,c' § %01(9), 

7, Respondent's facility is located at 2 Wahlstrom Road, Savannah, Georgia 

8, Respondent is an "owner or operator" of the facility as that tenn -is defined by 
Section 101 (20)(A) ofCERCLA, 42 U,S,c' § 960 I (20)(A). 

Ill. El'A'sAlkgatlon of Violation 

9, Section 102(a) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.c' § 9602(a), required the Administrator of 
EPA to publish a list of substances designated as hazardous ~ubstances which, when released 
into the environment, may present substantial danger to public health or welfare or the 
environment and to promulgate regulations establishing the quantity of any hazardous substance 
the release ofwhich was require<lw be reported under Section 103(a) ofCERCLA, 42 U,S,c. 
§ 9603(.), EPA has published and amended such a Ibt, including the corresponding reportable 
quantitie, (RQ) for those suhslances, This lbt which is codified at 40 C.F,R. Part 302, was 
initially published on April 4, 1985 (50 Fed, Reg, 13474) and is periodically amended, 

J0, Section J03(.) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.c' § 9603(.), and the regulations found at 
40 C,F ,R, § 302,6. require a person in charge of a facility or vessel to immediately notify the 
'Kational Response Center (NRC), as soon as he or she has knowledge of a release of It hazardQUS 
sub5tance from such facility or vessel il111n amount equal to, or greater than the reportable 
quantity (RQ), 

11. Respondent was in charge of the facility during the relevant period described 
below. 

12. Potassium hydroxide is a "hazardous substance" as that tenn is defined by 
Section 101(14) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S,c. § 9601(14), with an RQ ofl,OOO puunds, as specified in 
40 C,!'.R, § 302.4. 

13. On Augu,t 17,2010, Respondent hod a release of potassium hydroxide above the 
RQ at the facility. 

14. EPA alleges that Respondent violated the notification requirements of Section 
1 03(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S,c. § 9603(0), by failing to innuediately notify the NRC as soon a< 
Respondent had knowledge of the release of Putassium hydroxide in an amount equal to or 
greater than hs RQ at Respondent's !acility and is therefore sui::iect to the assessment of penalties 
umler Section 109 ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C, § %09, 

15, Pursuant to Section 109 of CERCLA, 42 U.S,C, § 9609, and 4Q C.F.R. Part 19, 
EPA may assess a penalty not to exceed $37,500 for each violation of Section I03(a) of 
CERCLA, 42 U,S,C. § %03(a), that OCCUlTed after January 12, 2009, Each day a violation of 
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Section 103 continue:} constitutes a separate violation. Civil penalties under Section 109 of 
CERCLA, 42 U's,C, § 9609, may be assessed by an Administrative Order. 

IV, Consent Agreement 

16. For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondenl admits the jurisdictional aUegations 
set out above but nchht"'f admits nor denies the factual allegations set out aoove. 

17. Respondent waives any right to contest the allegations and its right to appeal the 
proposed tInal order accompanying the Consent Agrct:mcnt. 

18. Respondent consents to the assessment ofand agrees to pay the civil penalty as 
set forth in tllis CAFO. 

19, Respondent ccrtifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO. it is in 
compliance with all relevant requirements of CERCLA. 

2Q. Compliance with the CAFO shall resolve the allegations of violations contained 
herein. This CAFO shaH not otherwise affec1 any liability of Responul;':nt to the United States 
othi."f than as expressed herein. Neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring iUl 

enforcement action agajnst Respondent for violation ofany federal or state statute, regui.atioI1 or 
penni!., tu initiate an action for imminent and substantial endangemlent, or to pursue criminal 
enforcement. 

21. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this maHer by their execution of this 
CAPO. The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 
CAFO is consistent with ih<: applicable requirements of CERCLA 

V. Final Order 

22. Respondent ,hall pay a civil penalty of FIVE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED 
($5,800) DOLLARS for the CERCLA violation which shall be paid within Ulirty (30) days "fthe 
eflective date of this CAFO. 

23. Respondent shi;tll pay the CERCLA civil penally by forwarding a cashier's or 
certified check. payable to "EPA Hazardous Substance Superfund" to one of the following 
addre:::;$cs: 

BYMAIX, BY OVERNIGHT 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency U.S. !lank 
Superfund Payments 1005 Convention Plaza 

Clncinnati Finance Cellcer Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 

P,O. Box 979076 St. Louis, Missouri 6310 r 

~t. Louis, Mi&)Quri 63197~9000 

The check shall reference on its face the name and lhc Docket }lumber of the CAFO. 
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24. At the time ofpaymenI, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check, and a 
written statement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO, to the fol1OVying 
persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
e.8. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Andrew Porter 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Air, Pesticides & Taxies Management Division 
61 FOl'S)1h Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
1J.8. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

25. For the purposes of state and federal income taxes, Respondent shall not be 
entitled, and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 
pursuant to lhis CAPO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall 
constitute a violation of this CAFO 

26. Pursllil1ltto 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on 
debts owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost ofprocessing and handling a 
delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the effective 
date of this CAPO if the penalty is not paid by the date required. Interest will he assessed at the 
rate established by tbe Secretary ofTreasury pursuant 10 31 U.S.C. § 3717. A charge will he 
assessed to covcr the costs of debt collection, including processing and handling costs and 
attorney fees. Tn addition, a penalty charge will be assessed on any por1ion of the debt that 
remains delinquent more than llinety (90) days after payment is due. 

27. Complainant and Respolldc:nt ::;haH bear their own costs and attorney fees in this 
matter. 

28. This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors, and assigns. 

29. The foHowing individual is authorized to receive service for EPA in this 
proceeding: 

Caron B. Falconer 
U.s. EPA, Region 4 
Air Pesticides & T oxics Management Division 
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61 Forsyth Street, S. W, 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562·8451 

30. Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAPO certifie5 that he or 
she is fully authori7£<i by the party repre:sented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that 
party to it. 

VI. Effective Date 

31. The dfootive date of this CAFO shall be the date 00 which the CAFO is tiled with 
the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Nustar' Tenninals Opetations Partnership, L.P. 

BY£~ g ~L~ignature) Date: '/1."1'1£ 
Name: BradleY~13a~r:;;r:;;o,-,n-,----__.. __ (Typed or Printed) 

Title: _Se_n_ior ViCe President, (Typed or Printed) 

General Counsel 
{; .S. Environmental Protection Agency 

BY:"J, . -' Date: ~ 
~verly H, anister, D ctor ------ 

'j Air, Pesticides & Toxics 
Management Division 

Region 4 

APPROVED AND SO OlillERED this I .ric ..day Of~' 2011. 

~Sch~f1'~ 

Regionalludicial OlIieer 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that 1have this day served a true and correct copy ofthe foregoing 

Consent Agreement and Final Oruer, In the Matter ofNu5~r Tenninals Qperations Partnership., 

k.P.. DocketNumoor: EPCRA 04-2011-2046Jbl. on the parties listed below in the mannor 

indicated: 

Caron R Falconer (Vi. EPA's internal mail) 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Stroot 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Lucia Mendez (Via EPA's internal mail) 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
Office of Euvimnmental Acco~mtability 
61 FOrSy1h Street 
Atlanta, GA 30303 


Ms. Rebecca Fink (Certified Mail- Return Receipt Requested) 

Coun:;el 

Nus1ar En.:rgy 1.P. 

P.O. Box 7816U9 
2330}/orthLoop 1604 West 
San Anwnio, Texas 78248 

Date: ~tt[l /
PairkiaA: B1JiiQ;k, Rcgi~nalHearingClerk 
United States Envin1nmental 
Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 FOr!ly1h Street, S.W. 
Atl.nta, GA 30303 
(404) 562·9511 
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